

July 28, 2021 COVID Update

Dear Residents, Tenants, and Families,

I am thrilled to announce that all of our resident and staff COVID-19 tests completed on 7/27/21 have come back negative! This means that Friends & Family visits can resume effective immediately at Luther Place. We thank you for your patience as we conducted testing.

Although this is great news, we cannot let our guard down. Cases are rising in the state and the new Delta variant is becoming more prominent and spreads rapidly. We will continue our vigilant infection prevention measures, and ask that you do the same. Please continue to wear your mask, wash your hands, practice social distancing, and stay home when you're not feeling well. As I mentioned in the previous update, we are fortune to have the COVID-19 vaccine readily available to us. Please consider getting vaccinated to help protect our residents.

As always, if you have any questions, comments, or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thank you again for your support.

Best,

Kelsey Diehl, LNHA St. John's Lutheran Community Luther Place Administrator

